
CONSUMER INFORMATION
Respiratory Care Therapist

Tri-C Respiratory Care Program: Cleveland, Ohio

STATE: Qualifies students for initial or additional state license:

All/Washington, D.C. No. National credential for each state must be applied individually.

STATE: Licensure required as a prerequisite:

All/Washington, D.C. None.

STATE: Licensing board approval:

Alabama Alabama State Board of Respiratory Therapy

Alaska No state licensing board.

Arizona Arizona State Board of Respiratory Care

Arkansas Arkansas State Medical Board

California Respiratory Care Board of California

Colorado Colorado Department of Regulatory Agencies

Connecticut Connecticut State Department of Public Health

Delaware Delaware Board of Medical Licensure and Discipline

Florida Florida Board of Respitory Care

Georgia Georgia Composite Medical Board

Hawaii Hawaii Department of Commerce and Consumer affaires

Idaho Idaho Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses

Illinois Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation

Indiana Indiana Professional Licensing Agency

Iowa Iowa Department of Inspections, Appeals, & Licensing

Kansas Kansas State Board of Healing

Kentucky Commonwealth of Kentucky Board of Respiratory Care

Louisiana Louisiana State Board of Medical Examiners

Maine State of Maine Prefessional & Financial Regulation

Maryland Maryland Board of Physicians

Massachusetts Massachusetts Board of Respiratory Care

Michigan Michigan Licensing and Regulatory Affairs

Minnesota Minnesota Board of Medical Practice

Mississippi Mississippi State Department of Health

Missouri Missouri Division of Professional Registration

Montana Montana Board of Respitory Care Practitioners

Nebraska Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services

https://www.tri-c.edu/programs/health-careers/respiratory-care/
https://www.asbrt.alabama.gov/
https://respiratoryboard.az.gov/application-licensure
https://armedicalboard.org/
https://rcb.ca.gov/
https://dpo.colorado.gov/HPPP
https://portal.ct.gov/dph
https://dpr.delaware.gov/aboutagency/applyingforlicense/
https://floridasrespiratorycare.gov/
https://medicalboard.georgia.gov/licensure-information/respiratory-care-professional
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/respiratory/
https://dopl.idaho.gov/resp/
https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/respcare.html
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/respiratory-care-home/
https://dial.iowa.gov/about/boards/respiratory-care
http://www.ksbha.org/professions/RT.shtml
https://kbrc.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.lsbme.la.gov/licensure/respiratory-therapists
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-respiratory-care-practitioners
https://www.mbp.state.md.us/licensure_ahapp_resp.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/respiratory-care-licensing
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/respther
https://mn.gov/elicense/a-z/?id=1083-230890#/list/appId//filterType//filterValue//page/1/sort//order/
https://msdh.ms.gov/page/30,0,82.html#professions
https://pr.mo.gov/respiratorycare.asp
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/respiratory-care-practitioners/
https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Respiratory-Care.aspx
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Nevada Nevada State Board of Medical Examiners

New Hampshire New Hampshire Office of Professional Licensure and Certification

New Jersey New Jersey Division of Consumer Affairs

New Mexico New Mexico Regulation & Licensing Department

New York New York Education Department Office of the Professionals

North Carolina North Carolina Respiratory Care Board

North Dakota North Dakota State Board of Respiratory Care

Ohio State Medical Board of Ohio

Oklahoma Oklahoma Medical Board

Oregon Oregon Health Authroity 

Pennsylvania Pennsylvania Department of State

Rhode Island State of Rhode Island Department of Health

South Carolina South Carolina Board of Medical Examiners

South Dakota South Dakota Board of Medical and Osteopathic Examiners

Tennessee Tennessee Department of Health

Texas Texas Medical Board (state.tx.us)

Utah Utah | Commerce Division of Professional Licensing

Vermont Vermont Secretary of State

Virginia Virginia Department of Health Professionals Board of Medicine

Washington Washington State Department of Health

Washington, D.C. DC Health

West Virginia West Virginia Board of Respiratory Care

Wisconsin State of Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services

Wyoming Wyoming State Board of Respiratory Care 

STATE: Leads to national certification or credential:

All/Washington, D.C. Registered Respiratory Therapist

STATE: National certification exam:

All/Washington, D.C. Registered Respiratory Therapist

STATE: Programmatic accreditation:

All/Washington, D.C. Commission on Accreditation for Respiratory Care (COARC)

https://www.tri-c.edu/programs/health-careers/respiratory-care/
https://medboard.nv.gov/Forms/Practitioner_of_Respiratory_Care/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/advisory-board-respiratory-care-practitioners
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/resp/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/respiratory-care/
https://www.op.nysed.gov/respiratory-therapists
https://ncrcb.org/
https://www.ndsbrc.com/
https://med.ohio.gov/apply-and-renew/licenses-and-certifications/03-respiratory-care-(rc)
https://www.okmedicalboard.org/respiratory_care_practitioners
https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/HLO/Pages/Board-RTPT.aspx
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Medicine/Pages/Respiratory-Therapist-Licensure-Requirements-Snapshot.aspx
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=243
https://llr.sc.gov/med/rcp.aspx
https://sdbmoe.gov/
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/rc-board.html
https://www.tmb.state.tx.us/page/respiratory-care-board
https://dopl.utah.gov/respiratory-care/
https://sos.vermont.gov/respiratory-care-practitioners/
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Medicine/AbouttheBoard/RegulatedProfessions/RespiratoryTherapist/
https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/respiratory-care-practitioner
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/161462
https://www.wvborc.com/
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/RespiratoryCarePractitioner/Default.aspx
https://respiratory.wyo.gov/
https://www.nbrc.org/examinations/rrt/
https://www.nbrc.org/examinations/rrt/
https://coarc.com/
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STATE: Field experience: online or on-ground?

All/Washington, D.C. On-ground - entry to level practice courses cannot be administered online.

STATE: National professional association/organization:

All/Washington, D.C. National Board for Respiratory Care (NBRC)

https://www.tri-c.edu/programs/health-careers/respiratory-care/
https://www.nbrc.org/
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